
From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 2/20/2014 9:01:39 AM
To: mp6@cpuc.ca.gov (mp6@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: Bio's

Michael - thought you might like to have these bio’s before the breakfast meeting. 
Sorry for the formatting.

Anthony F. Earley Jr. is Chairman, Chief Executive Officer, and President of PG&E 
Corporation. Earley joined PG&E in September 2011 after 17 years at Detroit-based 
DTE Energy, where he served as chairman and chief executive officer for 12 years, 
before becoming executive chairman of the board in September 2010.

As former chairman of the Edison Electric Institute, the trade association of investor- 
owned utilities, Earley was directly involved in the development of national policies on 
energy, the environment, and climate change issues. Earley also served as chair of the 
Nuclear Energy Institute and worked to revitalize the nuclear industry in the United 
States.

Earley earned a Bachelor of Science degree in physics, a Master of Science degree in 
engineering, and a law degree at the University of Notre Dame, where he serves on 
the advisory council of the College of Engineering. After graduating from Notre Dame, 
Earley went on to serve as an officer in the United States Navy nuclear submarine 
program, where he was qualified as a chief engineer officer. He joined DTE Energy as 
president and chief operating officer in March 1994. Prior to joining DTE Energy, 
Earley served in various capacities of increasing responsibility at Long Island Lighting 
Co., including president and chief operating officer and executive vice president and 
general counsel.

Earley serves on the executive committees of the Edison Electric Institute and the 
Nuclear Energy Institute and is a board member of the Electric Power Research 
Institute. He is on the board at Ford Motor Company and serves on the listed member 
advisory board for the New York Stock Exchange. In the past, he has served on the 
boards of Masco Corporation, Comerica Bank, and Mutual of America Capital 
Management.

His commitment to the community includes memberships on the boards of United Way 
Bay Area and The Exploratorium, a science, arts, and human perception museum 
based in San Francisco. His community service has also been recognized by The 
Detroit News, and in 2003 he was selected as one of several Michiganians of the Year.
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T <i I -ttorff is Senior Vi t i ;sident, Regulatory Affairs, at Pacific Gas and Electric 
Company. Bottorff is responsible for developing, coordinating and managing policy 
with state and federal regulatory agencies, including the California Public Utilities 
Commission (GPUG), the California Energy Commission > 1 d the Federal 
Enen.... 1 gulatory Commission (FERC). He also is responsible for developing and 
filing rate proposals with the CPUC, and for oversight of the company’s gas and 
electric tarsi I - ttorff joined PG&E in 1982 and has served in a number of regulatory, 
rates and customer service areas prior to his current assignment.

Before joining the utiU, F ■ tttorff was a power supply analyst for the Nuclear 
Regulatory Commission in Washington, D.C. He has also developed and built over 25 
new homes in Northern California. Bottorff received a Bachelor of .Science degree in 
electrical engineering from iV Vi iversity of California, Berkeley, ar ' - Id aster of 
Science degree in engineering economic system- ru m Stanford University, He holds 
both general building anc ring contractor licenses in the state of California,

Bottorff also serves on the board of directors of the Silicon Valley Leadership Group 
and t!' viorna Cou,, - ' bapter of Habitat for Humanity.

Brian Cherry is Vice President of Regulatory Relations for Pacific Gas and Electric 
Company. He is responsible for develop! , ordinaiing and managing policy with the 
California Public Utilities Commission. (, dition, he has oversight and responsibility 
for all California state agencies including the California Energy Commission, the 
California Air Resources Board, and t!, ' lifornia Coastal Commission, among 
others.

Cherry joined Pacific Gas and Electric Company in 2000 and has served in a variety of 
capacities in Regulatm /1 , lations, including Vice President of Regulation and Rates. 
Before joining the utility, he was the lead for the Legal/Regulatory team that created 
Senium I rergy, the holding company for Southern California Gas Company and San 
Diego Gas & Electric, During his career with the Sempra companies, Cherry held 
positions of increasing responsibility in Accounting and Finance, Procurement,
Pipeline Transportation, Contracts, Gas Trading and Regulatory Affairs,

Cherry holds a i ; in business administration specializing in finam fi mi
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the University of Southern California and a bachelor’s degree in economics and 
political science from the University of California, Los Angeles. He is also on the board 
of directors of the Institute of Public Utilities at Michigan State, on the board of Big 
Brothers Big Sisters of the Bay Area, ant; m mber of the American Gas Association 
and the Power Association of Northern California,
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